

Request for Reconsideration after Final Action

The table below presents the data as entered.

Input Field	Entered
SERIAL NUMBER	87830290
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED	LAW OFFICE 108
MARK SECTION	
MARK	https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/87830290/large
LITERAL ELEMENT	LIVE SAFER.
STANDARD CHARACTERS	YES
USPTO-GENERATED IMAGE	YES
MARK STATEMENT	The mark consists of standard characters, without claim to any particular font style, size or color.
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (035)(current)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	035
DESCRIPTION	
Providing information in the field of the fish and shellfish industry; scientific consulting and research services relating to foods and dietary supplements	
FILING BASIS	Section 1(a)
FIRST USE ANYWHERE DATE	At least as early as 02/21/2008
FIRST USE IN COMMERCE DATE	At least as early as 02/21/2008
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (035)(proposed)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	035
TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION	
Providing information in the field of the fish and shellfish industry; Providing information in the fields of the fish and shellfish industries; scientific consulting and research services relating to foods and dietary supplements	
FINAL DESCRIPTION	
Providing information in the fields of the fish and shellfish industries	
FILING BASIS	Section 1(a)
FIRST USE ANYWHERE DATE	At least as early as 02/21/2008
FIRST USE IN COMMERCE DATE	At least as early as 02/21/2008
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (042)(current)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	042
DESCRIPTION	
Accreditation services, namely, developing, evaluating, and testing standards for the goods and services of others for the purpose of accreditation; agricultural testing for sustainable and organic farming and food processing; consumer product safety testing consultation; developing quality control standards for food, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies,	

coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products; development and establishment of testing specifications and procedures for the agriculture, water, aquaculture, food processing, pharmaceutical, medical, construction, packaging, automotive repair, cosmetics, and consumer products industries; food safety testing and consultation related thereto; inspecting foods to determine whether the goods conform to kosher quality certification standards; inspection, quantity and quality control, supervision and verification of the quality and quantity of raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods or goods of any other nature and their conformity with national and international norms, laws, rules, practice and standards and with clients' contractual requirements; product quality evaluation; product safety testing; quality control for others; scientific laboratory services; testing and certifying food service equipment (including dishwashers, refrigerator, freezers, racks, sinks, hot and cold food-holding tables, ovens, deep fryers, ice and drink dispensers, etc.), water pipes (plastic and copper), valves used in water transport, water meters, pipe and tank coatings, chemicals used to treat water, home drinking water filter systems, water softeners, faucets, and bottled water; testing, analysis and evaluation of service providers to determine conformity with established accreditation standards; testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods and services of others for the purpose of certification as to quality, ingredients and performance; testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods of others for the purpose of certification as to fitness for public health and safety; testing, inspection or research of pharmaceuticals, cosmetics or foodstuffs; testing, inspection or research on agriculture, livestock breeding or fisheries; textile testing; water analysis

FILING BASIS	Section 1(a)
FIRST USE ANYWHERE DATE	At least as early as 02/21/2008
FIRST USE IN COMMERCE DATE	At least as early as 02/21/2008

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (042)(proposed)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS	042
----------------------------	-----

TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION

~~Accreditation services, namely, developing, evaluating, and testing standards for the goods and services of others for the purpose of accreditation; Testing, and evaluating accreditation standards for public health and safety organizations, government agencies, accrediting bodies and certification boards to the order and specification of others; developing accreditation standards for public health and safety organizations, government agencies, accrediting bodies and certification boards to the order and specification of others; agricultural testing for sustainable and organic farming and food processing; developing quality control standards for food, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products; consumer product safety testing consultation; developing quality control standards for foods, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products; development and establishment of testing specifications and procedures for the agriculture, water, aquaculture, food processing, pharmaceutical, medical, construction, packaging, automotive repair, cosmetics, and consumer products industries; food safety testing and consultation related thereto; inspection, quantity and quality control, supervision and verification of the quality and quantity of raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods or goods of any other nature and their conformity with national and international norms, laws, rules, practice and standards and with clients' contractual requirements; inspecting foods to determine whether the goods conform to kosher quality certification standards; inspection of food, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products for quality and quantity control purposes; monitoring manufactured goods for quantity and quality control purposes; quality control of raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods or goods of any other nature for others; verification services, namely, quality and quantity testing of the raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods and goods of any other nature of others to determine conformity with clients' contractual requirements; testing and certifying food service equipment (including dishwashers, refrigerator, freezers, racks, sinks, hot and cold food-holding tables, ovens, deep fryers, ice and drink dispensers, etc.), water pipes (plastic and copper), valves used in water transport, water meters, pipe and tank coatings, chemicals used to treat water, home drinking water filter systems, water softeners, faucets, and bottled water; product quality evaluation; product safety testing; testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods and services of others for the purpose of certification as to quality, ingredients and performance; quality control for others; testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods of others for the purpose of certification as to fitness for public health and safety; scientific laboratory services; product testing of food service equipment, namely dishwashers, refrigerators, freezers, racks, sinks, hot and cold food-holding tables, ovens, deep fryers, ice and drink dispensers, to determine conformity with certification standards; product testing of plastic and copper water pipes, valves used in water transport, water meters, pipe and tank coatings, chemicals used to treat water, home drinking water filter systems, water softeners, faucets, and bottled water; testing, analysis, and evaluation of plastic and copper water pipes, valves used in water transport, water meters, pipe and tank coatings, chemicals used to treat water, home drinking water filter systems, water softeners, faucets, and bottled water; testing, analysis and evaluation of service providers to determine conformity with established accreditation standards; testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods and services of others to determine conformity with certification standards; testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods of others to determine conformity with certification standards with regard to fitness for public health and safety; testing, inspection or research of pharmaceuticals, cosmetics or foodstuffs; testing, inspection or research on agriculture, livestock breeding or fisheries; textile testing; water analysis; analyzing and evaluating the product labels, packaging, and~~

[advertising and marketing materials of others to assure compliance with industry standards; analyzing and evaluating standards and practices in the field of food manufacturing and preparation, food storage, and food processing organizations to assure compliance with industry standards, including quality control practices and hazard analysis critical control point \(HACCP\) systems and procedures; scientific consulting and research services relating to foods and dietary supplements](#)

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Testing, and evaluating accreditation standards for public health and safety organizations, government agencies, accrediting bodies and certification boards to the order and specification of others; developing accreditation standards for public health and safety organizations, government agencies, accrediting bodies and certification boards to the order and specification of others; agricultural testing for sustainable and organic farming and food processing; consumer product safety testing consultation; developing quality control standards for foods, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products; development and establishment of testing specifications and procedures for the agriculture, water, aquaculture, food processing, pharmaceutical, medical, construction, packaging, automotive repair, cosmetics, and consumer products industries; food safety testing and consultation related thereto; inspecting foods to determine whether the goods conform to kosher quality certification standards; inspection of food, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products for quality and quantity control purposes; monitoring manufactured goods for quantity and quality control purposes; quality control of raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods or goods of any other nature for others; verification services, namely, quality and quantity testing of the raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods and goods of any other nature of others to determine conformity with clients' contractual requirements; product quality evaluation; product safety testing; quality control for others; scientific laboratory services; product testing of food service equipment, namely dishwashers, refrigerators, freezers, racks, sinks, hot and cold food-holding tables, ovens, deep fryers, ice and drink dispensers, to determine conformity with certification standards; product testing of plastic and copper water pipes, valves used in water transport, water meters, pipe and tank coatings, chemicals used to treat water, home drinking water filter systems, water softeners, faucets, and bottled water; testing, analysis, and evaluation of plastic and copper water pipes, valves used in water transport, water meters, pipe and tank coatings, chemicals used to treat water, home drinking water filter systems, water softeners, faucets, and bottled water; testing, analysis and evaluation of service providers to determine conformity with established accreditation standards; testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods and services of others to determine conformity with certification standards; testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods of others to determine conformity with certification standards with regard to fitness for public health and safety; testing, inspection or research of pharmaceuticals, cosmetics or foodstuffs; testing, inspection or research on agriculture, livestock breeding or fisheries; textile testing; water analysis; analyzing and evaluating the product labels, packaging, and advertising and marketing materials of others to assure compliance with industry standards; analyzing and evaluating standards and practices in the field of food manufacturing and preparation, food storage, and food processing organizations to assure compliance with industry standards, including quality control practices and hazard analysis critical control point (HACCP) systems and procedures; scientific consulting and research services relating to foods and dietary supplements

FILING BASIS

Section 1(a)

FIRST USE ANYWHERE DATE

At least as early as 02/21/2008

FIRST USE IN COMMERCE DATE

At least as early as 02/21/2008

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (045)(current)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS

045

DESCRIPTION

Consulting services in the field of public safety; providing advice in the field of public safety; reviewing the product labels, packaging, and advertising and marketing materials of others to assure compliance with government laws and regulations and industry practices; reviewing standards and practices in the field of food manufacturing and preparation, food storage, and food processing organizations to assure compliance with government laws and regulations and industry practices, including quality control practices and hazard analysis critical control point (HACCP) systems and procedures

FILING BASIS

Section 1(a)

FIRST USE ANYWHERE DATE

At least as early as 02/21/2008

FIRST USE IN COMMERCE DATE

At least as early as 02/21/2008

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (045)(proposed)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS

045

TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION

Consulting services in the field of public safety; providing advice in the field of public safety; ~~reviewing the product labels, packaging, and advertising and marketing materials of others to assure compliance with government laws and regulations and industry practices;~~ regulatory compliance consulting in the fields of food, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products, namely, reviewing the product labels, packaging, and advertising and marketing materials of others to assure compliance with government laws and regulations and industry practices; reviewing standards and practices in the field of food manufacturing and preparation, food storage, and food processing organizations to assure compliance with government laws and regulations and industry practices, including quality control practices and hazard analysis critical control point (HACCP) systems and procedures; regulatory compliance consulting in the fields of foods, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products, namely, inspection, quantity and quality control, supervision and verification of the quality and quantity of raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods or goods of any other nature and their conformity with national and international norms, laws, rules, practice and standards

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Consulting services in the field of public safety; providing advice in the field of public safety; regulatory compliance consulting in the fields of food, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products, namely, reviewing the product labels, packaging, and advertising and marketing materials of others to assure compliance with government laws and regulations and industry practices; reviewing standards and practices in the field of food manufacturing and preparation, food storage, and food processing organizations to assure compliance with government laws and regulations and industry practices, including quality control practices and hazard analysis critical control point (HACCP) systems and procedures; regulatory compliance consulting in the fields of foods, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products, namely, inspection, quantity and quality control, supervision and verification of the quality and quantity of raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods or goods of any other nature and their conformity with national and international norms, laws, rules, practice and standards

FILING BASIS	Section 1(a)
FIRST USE ANYWHERE DATE	At least as early as 02/21/2008
FIRST USE IN COMMERCE DATE	At least as early as 02/21/2008

SIGNATURE SECTION

RESPONSE SIGNATURE	/Michael A. Lisi/
SIGNATORY'S NAME	Michael A. Lisi
SIGNATORY'S POSITION	Attorney of record, Michigan bar member
SIGNATORY'S PHONE NUMBER	2482844091
DATE SIGNED	07/10/2019
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY	YES
CONCURRENT APPEAL NOTICE FILED	YES

FILING INFORMATION SECTION

SUBMIT DATE	Wed Jul 10 16:14:40 EDT 2019
TEAS STAMP	USPTO/RFR-XXX.XXX.XXX.XX- 20190710161440260730-8783 0290-62016475da09ee307762 6a5fa5b5124fad62f15d6a75f 755b8e6ea250452e38-N/A-N/ A-20190710160826358030

Request for Reconsideration after Final Action

To the Commissioner for Trademarks:

Application serial no. **87830290** LIVE SAFER.(Standard Characters, see <https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/87830290/large>) has been amended as follows:

CLASSIFICATION AND LISTING OF GOODS/SERVICES

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 035 for Providing information in the field of the fish and shellfish industry; scientific consulting and research services relating to foods and dietary supplements

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis: Section 1(a), Use in Commerce: The applicant is using the mark in commerce, or the applicant's related company or licensee is using the mark in commerce, on or in connection with the identified goods and/or services. 15 U.S.C. Section 1051(a), as amended. The mark was first used at least as early as 02/21/2008 and first used in commerce at least as early as 02/21/2008 , and is now in use in such commerce.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: ~~Providing information in the field of the fish and shellfish industry;~~ [Providing information in the fields of the fish and shellfish industries;](#) ~~scientific consulting and research services relating to foods and dietary supplements~~

Class 035 for Providing information in the fields of the fish and shellfish industries

Filing Basis: Section 1(a), Use in Commerce: The applicant is using the mark in commerce, or the applicant's related company or licensee is using the mark in commerce, on or in connection with the identified goods and/or services. 15 U.S.C. Section 1051(a), as amended. The mark was first used at least as early as 02/21/2008 and first used in commerce at least as early as 02/21/2008 , and is now in use in such commerce.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 042 for Accreditation services, namely, developing, evaluating, and testing standards for the goods and services of others for the purpose of accreditation; agricultural testing for sustainable and organic farming and food processing; consumer product safety testing consultation; developing quality control standards for food, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products; development and establishment of testing specifications and procedures for the agriculture, water, aquaculture, food processing, pharmaceutical, medical, construction, packaging, automotive repair, cosmetics, and consumer products industries; food safety testing and consultation related thereto; inspecting foods to determine whether the goods conform to kosher quality certification standards; inspection, quantity and quality control, supervision and verification of the quality and quantity of raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods or goods of any other nature and their conformity with national and international norms, laws, rules, practice and standards and with clients' contractual requirements; product quality evaluation; product safety testing; quality control for others; scientific laboratory services; testing and certifying food service equipment (including dishwashers, refrigerator, freezers, racks, sinks, hot and cold food-holding tables, ovens, deep fryers, ice and drink dispensers, etc.), water pipes (plastic and copper), valves used in water transport, water meters, pipe and tank coatings, chemicals used to treat water, home drinking water filter systems, water softeners, faucets, and bottled water; testing, analysis and evaluation of service providers to determine conformity with established accreditation standards; testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods and services of others for the purpose of certification as to quality, ingredients and performance; testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods of others for the purpose of certification as to fitness for public health and safety; testing, inspection or research of pharmaceuticals, cosmetics or foodstuffs; testing, inspection or research on agriculture, livestock breeding or fisheries; textile testing; water analysis

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis: Section 1(a), Use in Commerce: The applicant is using the mark in commerce, or the applicant's related company or licensee is using the mark in commerce, on or in connection with the identified goods and/or services. 15 U.S.C. Section 1051(a), as amended. The mark was first used at least as early as 02/21/2008 and first used in commerce at least as early as 02/21/2008 , and is now in use in such commerce.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: ~~Accreditation services, namely, developing, evaluating, and testing standards for the goods and services of others for the purpose of accreditation;~~ [Testing, and evaluating accreditation standards for public health and safety organizations, government agencies, accrediting bodies and certification boards to the order and specification of others;](#) ~~developing accreditation standards for public health and safety organizations, government agencies, accrediting bodies and certification boards to the order and specification of others;~~ agricultural testing for sustainable and organic farming and food processing; ~~developing quality control standards for food, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products;~~ consumer product safety testing consultation; [developing quality control standards for foods, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products;](#) development and establishment of testing specifications and procedures for the

agriculture, water, aquaculture, food processing, pharmaceutical, medical, construction, packaging, automotive repair, cosmetics, and consumer products industries; food safety testing and consultation related thereto; ~~inspection, quantity and quality control, supervision and verification of the quality and quantity of raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods or goods of any other nature and their conformity with national and international norms, laws, rules, practice and standards and with clients' contractual requirements;~~ inspecting foods to determine whether the goods conform to kosher quality certification standards; inspection of food, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products for quality and quantity control purposes; monitoring manufactured goods for quantity and quality control purposes; quality control of raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods or goods of any other nature for others; verification services, namely, quality and quantity testing of the raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods and goods of any other nature of others to determine conformity with clients' contractual requirements; testing and certifying food service equipment (including dishwashers, refrigerator, freezers, racks, sinks, hot and cold food-holding tables, ovens, deep fryers, ice and drink dispensers, etc.), water pipes (plastic and copper), valves used in water transport, water meters, pipe and tank coatings, chemicals used to treat water, home drinking water filter systems, water softeners, faucets, and bottled water; product quality evaluation; product safety testing; ~~testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods and services of others for the purpose of certification as to quality, ingredients and performance;~~ quality control for others; ~~testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods of others for the purpose of certification as to fitness for public health and safety;~~ scientific laboratory services; product testing of food service equipment, namely dishwashers, refrigerators, freezers, racks, sinks, hot and cold food-holding tables, ovens, deep fryers, ice and drink dispensers, to determine conformity with certification standards; product testing of plastic and copper water pipes, valves used in water transport, water meters, pipe and tank coatings, chemicals used to treat water, home drinking water filter systems, water softeners, faucets, and bottled water; testing, analysis, and evaluation of plastic and copper water pipes, valves used in water transport, water meters, pipe and tank coatings, chemicals used to treat water, home drinking water filter systems, water softeners, faucets, and bottled water; testing, analysis and evaluation of service providers to determine conformity with established accreditation standards; testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods and services of others to determine conformity with certification standards; testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods of others to determine conformity with certification standards with regard to fitness for public health and safety; testing, inspection or research of pharmaceuticals, cosmetics or foodstuffs; testing, inspection or research on agriculture, livestock breeding or fisheries; textile testing; water analysis; analyzing and evaluating the product labels, packaging, and advertising and marketing materials of others to assure compliance with industry standards; analyzing and evaluating standards and practices in the field of food manufacturing and preparation, food storage, and food processing organizations to assure compliance with industry standards, including quality control practices and hazard analysis critical control point (HACCP) systems and procedures; scientific consulting and research services relating to foods and dietary supplements

Class 042 for Testing, and evaluating accreditation standards for public health and safety organizations, government agencies, accrediting bodies and certification boards to the order and specification of others; developing accreditation standards for public health and safety organizations, government agencies, accrediting bodies and certification boards to the order and specification of others; agricultural testing for sustainable and organic farming and food processing; consumer product safety testing consultation; developing quality control standards for foods, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products; development and establishment of testing specifications and procedures for the agriculture, water, aquaculture, food processing, pharmaceutical, medical, construction, packaging, automotive repair, cosmetics, and consumer products industries; food safety testing and consultation related thereto; inspecting foods to determine whether the goods conform to kosher quality certification standards; inspection of food, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products for quality and quantity control purposes; monitoring manufactured goods for quantity and quality control purposes; quality control of raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods or goods of any other nature for others; verification services, namely, quality and quantity testing of the raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods and goods of any other nature of others to determine conformity with clients' contractual requirements; product quality evaluation; product safety testing; quality control for others; scientific laboratory services; product testing of food service equipment, namely dishwashers, refrigerators, freezers, racks, sinks, hot and cold food-holding tables, ovens, deep fryers, ice and drink dispensers, to determine conformity with certification standards; product testing of plastic and copper water pipes, valves used in water transport, water meters, pipe and tank coatings, chemicals used to treat water, home drinking water filter systems, water softeners, faucets, and bottled water; testing, analysis, and evaluation of plastic and copper water pipes, valves used in water transport, water meters, pipe and tank coatings, chemicals used to treat water, home drinking water filter systems, water softeners, faucets, and bottled water; testing, analysis and evaluation of service providers to determine conformity with established accreditation standards; testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods and services of others to determine conformity with certification standards; testing, analysis and evaluation of the goods of others to determine conformity with certification standards with regard to fitness for public health and safety; testing, inspection or research of pharmaceuticals, cosmetics or foodstuffs; testing, inspection or research on agriculture, livestock breeding or fisheries; textile testing; water analysis; analyzing and evaluating the product labels, packaging, and advertising and marketing materials of others to assure compliance with industry standards; analyzing and evaluating standards and practices in the field of food manufacturing and preparation, food storage, and food processing organizations to assure compliance with industry standards, including quality control practices and hazard analysis critical control point (HACCP) systems and procedures; scientific consulting and research services relating to foods and dietary supplements

Filing Basis: Section 1(a), Use in Commerce: The applicant is using the mark in commerce, or the applicant's related company or licensee is using the mark in commerce, on or in connection with the identified goods and/or services. 15 U.S.C. Section 1051(a), as amended. The mark

was first used at least as early as 02/21/2008 and first used in commerce at least as early as 02/21/2008 , and is now in use in such commerce.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 045 for Consulting services in the field of public safety; providing advice in the field of public safety; reviewing the product labels, packaging, and advertising and marketing materials of others to assure compliance with government laws and regulations and industry practices; reviewing standards and practices in the field of food manufacturing and preparation, food storage, and food processing organizations to assure compliance with government laws and regulations and industry practices, including quality control practices and hazard analysis critical control point (HACCP) systems and procedures

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis: Section 1(a), Use in Commerce: The applicant is using the mark in commerce, or the applicant's related company or licensee is using the mark in commerce, on or in connection with the identified goods and/or services. 15 U.S.C. Section 1051(a), as amended. The mark was first used at least as early as 02/21/2008 and first used in commerce at least as early as 02/21/2008 , and is now in use in such commerce.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: Consulting services in the field of public safety; providing advice in the field of public safety; ~~reviewing the product labels, packaging, and advertising and marketing materials of others to assure compliance with government laws and regulations and industry practices;~~ regulatory compliance consulting in the fields of food, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products, namely, reviewing the product labels, packaging, and advertising and marketing materials of others to assure compliance with government laws and regulations and industry practices; reviewing standards and practices in the field of food manufacturing and preparation, food storage, and food processing organizations to assure compliance with government laws and regulations and industry practices, including quality control practices and hazard analysis critical control point (HACCP) systems and procedures; regulatory compliance consulting in the fields of foods, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products, namely, inspection, quantity and quality control, supervision and verification of the quality and quantity of raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods or goods of any other nature and their conformity with national and international norms, laws, rules, practice and standards

Class 045 for Consulting services in the field of public safety; providing advice in the field of public safety; regulatory compliance consulting in the fields of food, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products, namely, reviewing the product labels, packaging, and advertising and marketing materials of others to assure compliance with government laws and regulations and industry practices; reviewing standards and practices in the field of food manufacturing and preparation, food storage, and food processing organizations to assure compliance with government laws and regulations and industry practices, including quality control practices and hazard analysis critical control point (HACCP) systems and procedures; regulatory compliance consulting in the fields of foods, beverages, food supplements, food ingredients, water, cosmetics, vitamins and supplements, pharmaceuticals, chemicals, plumbing equipment and supplies, building materials, cooking and food preparation equipment and supplies, coatings, cleaning products, and consumer products, namely, inspection, quantity and quality control, supervision and verification of the quality and quantity of raw materials, commodities, manufactured, semi-manufactured and transformed goods or goods of any other nature and their conformity with national and international norms, laws, rules, practice and standards

Filing Basis: Section 1(a), Use in Commerce: The applicant is using the mark in commerce, or the applicant's related company or licensee is using the mark in commerce, on or in connection with the identified goods and/or services. 15 U.S.C. Section 1051(a), as amended. The mark was first used at least as early as 02/21/2008 and first used in commerce at least as early as 02/21/2008 , and is now in use in such commerce.

SIGNATURE(S)

Request for Reconsideration Signature

Signature: /Michael A. Lisi/ Date: 07/10/2019

Signatory's Name: Michael A. Lisi

Signatory's Position: Attorney of record, Michigan bar member

Signatory's Phone Number: 2482844091

The signatory has confirmed that he/she is an attorney who is a member in good standing of the bar of the highest court of a U.S. state, which includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, and other federal territories and possessions; and he/she is currently the owner's/holder's attorney or an associate thereof; and to the best of his/her knowledge, if prior to his/her appointment another U.S. attorney or a Canadian attorney/agent not currently associated with his/her company/firm previously represented the owner/holder in this matter: (1) the owner/holder has filed or is concurrently filing a signed revocation of or substitute power of attorney with the USPTO; (2) the USPTO has granted the request of the prior representative to withdraw; (3) the owner/holder has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her in this matter; or (4) the owner's/holder's appointed U.S. attorney or Canadian attorney/agent has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her as an associate attorney in this matter.

The applicant is filing a Notice of Appeal in conjunction with this Request for Reconsideration.

Serial Number: 87830290

Internet Transmission Date: Wed Jul 10 16:14:40 EDT 2019

TEAS Stamp: USPTO/RFR-XXX.XXX.XXX.XX-201907101614402

60730-87830290-62016475da09ee3077626a5fa

5b5124fad62f15d6a75f755b8e6ea250452e38-N

/A-N/A-20190710160826358030